
 

 

 
 

 

   

   
 

    
   

    
    
     

 

   

              
              

                  
                  

                 
                

            
                

              
                

          

          
             

            
  

         
      

           
 

             
    

             
     

         
           

 

Gary  Chen  
Senior  Attorney  

Gary.Chen@sce.com 

February 28, 2020 

Via Email Only 

Caroline Thomas Jacobs (caroline.thomasjacobs@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Director-Wildfire Safety Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102-32142 

Re: WSD-001  Data  Request  

Dear Ms. Jacobs: 

Pursuant to Resolution WSD-001, SCE is requesting an extension on the deadline to respond 
to the Wildfire Safety Division’s (WSD) Data Request 20200226, dated February 26, 2020 (Data 
Request). SCE is unable to provide a response to the following questions in the Data Request until 
March 31, 2020 due to several factors, including, but not limited to, the following: 1) SCE does not 
track its data in the format requested by WSD and must devote considerable time and resources to 
provide it in the requested format or 2) the Data Request is requesting new and/or additional 
information beyond the requirements in the Wildfire Mitigation Plan (WMP) Guidelines and 
subsequent clarifications and will take subject matter experts several weeks to compile. In a few 
instances, the information requested in the Data Request is the same information SCE previously 
informed the WSD would not be available until March 31, 2020. The following questions request 
information that will not be available until March 31, 2020. 

  SCE-43879-Z -72 (Submit applicable equipment data that includes an "Exemption 
Status" field in the data's attribute tables with exemption status per PRC 4292.) 

  SCE-43879-Z -73 (Submit pole and tower locations with age information and other 
applicable attributes.) 

  SCE-43879-Z -75 (Submit applicable equipment data with condition information 
(e.g., good, poor, needs repair, etc.)) 

  SCE-43879-Z-76 (Submit GIS data for all asset Priority Level 1-3 inspection 
findings). 

  SCE-43879-Z -79 (Also, provide the Appendix C WMP GIS datasets that were not 
provided with prior submissions.) 

  SCE-43879-Z -82 (Submit current available data to cover all utility assets by asset 
age, model, and asset type.) 

  SCE-43879-Z -84 (Resubmit all utility infrastructure data (transmission lines, 
distribution lines, substations, and the various pieces of equipment) with age 
information). 
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  SCE-43879-Z -90 (Resubmit the following layer with accurate time information: -
Table8_Attachment6_2_NonConfidential) 

  SCE-43879-Z -91 (Submit data showing the average 95th and 99th percentile wind 
speed and prevailing direction in the service territory from 2015-2019.) 

  SCE-43879-F -96 (Please resubmit Tables 21-30 with requested information or 
provide a better explanation as to why this cannot be done.) 

In addition to the questions noted above, several of SCE’s responses to the Data Request 
that it plans to provide on March 2, 2020 will not have the information requested by WSD. SCE’s 
responses will provide further explanation of these instances and why SCE cannot provide that 
information in this WMP cycle. SCE hopes to discuss its responses as well as outstanding 
information with the WSD during its March 4, 2020 weekly call. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Gary Y. Chen 

/gyc 

cc: wildfiresafetydivision@cpuc.ca.gov 
Melissa K. Semcer, Program Manager-CPUC Wildfire Safety Division 
(Melissa.Semcer@cpuca.ca.gov) 
Ryan Arba (Ryan.Arba@cpuc.ca.gov) 
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